ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- L0S ANGELES, CA 90032

Friday, May 4, 2023

TO: ASI Finance Committee
FROM: Curtis Gaines, ASI Vice Chair of Finance

CC: ASI Board of Directors
AS| Funding Sub-Committee
Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President of Finance

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub-Committee from Friday, April 28, 2023

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI
Funding Sub-Committee on Friday, April 28, 2023

Approved on April 28:

a. Students with Dependents at Cal State LA - Family Clothing and Used Book Swap Day -
5/05-5/06/23 - $625.25

Association of Computing Machinery - ACM Last General Meeting - 5/02/23 - $225.00
Golden Eagle Makers - Clothing Brand Marketing - 5/03/23 - $617.00

Golden Eagle Makers - Cube Sizing Project - 5/03/23 - $632.62

National Society of Leadership Success - 5/18/23 - $1,701.91
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Total Funds used at the meetings: $3,801.48
Not Approved: N/A

Recommended to the Finance Committee:

a. Sociology Club at CSULA - Sociology Honors Convocation - 5/18/23 - $3,000.00

If you have any questions, please contact Curtis Gaines at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Andrew Klein at
asivpf@calstatela.edu

323.343.4780
FAX. 323.343.6420
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